9/1/25, 3:07 PM Gmail - RE: Quote request

M Gmall Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: Quote request

1 message

Christa Carbry <C.Carbry@mmu.ac.uk> 1 September 2025 at 14:51
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Kate
Would it be possible to have a new quote, for a revised quantity of 8 sensors instead of the 11 originally requested?

Many Thanks

Christa

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 01 September 2025 08:35

To: Christa Carbry <C.Carbry@mmu.ac.uk>
Subject: Re: Quote request

This email originated from outside of Manchester Met and contains suspicious characteristics . Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and believe the content to be safe. Please contact the IT ServiceDesk if you have
any concerns, https://www.mmu.ac.uk/about-us/professional-services/itd/about/contact

Good morning Christa,

Thank you for your reply.

No problem.

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths
http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b5871a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f: 1841603765446211964%7Cmsg-f:1842069877438262... 1/5



9/1/25, 3:07 PM Gmail - RE: Quote request

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the
main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on
it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the
subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Mon, 1 Sept 2025 at 07:40, Christa Carbry <C.Carbry@mmu.ac.uk> wrote:

Hi Kate

Apologies, I've been away on leave. It will be, but | will probably need to reduce the quantity. It is on my list of things to sort out
today/tomorrow &

Many Thanks
Christa

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 27 August 2025 11:33

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

Good morning,

Just a quick email to ask if quotation QVM158530 is still required?

Many thanks.

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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance
on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the
subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Wed, 27 Aug 2025 at 11:23, Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Emily Morton <emily.morton@viamed.co.uk>
Date: Mon, 18 Aug 2025 at 10:23

Subject: Re: Quote request

To: <C.Carbry@mmu.ac.uk>

Good morning Christa,

Thank you for your email. Please find attached your quote as requested, if you need any information changing please let me
know and i can do that for you.

You do currently have a account with us so if you do decide to place a order please could you use the quote number and we
can match it up on our end.

Kind regards
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Emily Morton
Office Administrator

Viamed Ltd.

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email: emily.morton@viamed.co.uk
Tel: 44 (0)1535 634 542

Fax: 44 (0)1535 635 582

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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in
the subject line or call 44 (0)1535 634542

---------- Forwarded message ------——-

From: Christa Carbry <C.Carbry@mmu.ac.uk>
Date: Mon, 18 Aug 2025 at 09:33

Subject: Quote request

To: orders@viamed.co.uk <orders@viamed.co.uk>

Good Morning

Would it be possible to provide me with a quote for 12 x UFO 130-2 Oxygen Sensor, Part Number: 01100817 Could you
confirm that we are able to purchase this via Purchase order and pay by invoice?

Many Thanks

Christa

Mrs Christa Carbry | Technical Officer | Sport & Physiology | Technical Services | Manchester Metropolitan University
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c.carbry@mmu.ac.uk

MMU Institute of Sport — Room 1.09 | 99 Oxford Rd | Manchester, M1 7EL | mmu.ac.uk

mmu.ac.uk

Manchester
Metropolitan
University

"Before acting on this email or opening any attachments you should read the Manchester Metropolitan University email
disclaimer available on its website http://www.mmu.ac.uk/emaildisclaimer "

"Before acting on this email or opening any attachments you should read the Manchester Metropolitan University email
disclaimer available on its website http://www.mmu.ac.uk/emaildisclaimer "
"Before acting on this email or opening any attachments you should read the Manchester Metropolitan University email disclaimer
available on its website http://www.mmu.ac.uk/emaildisclaimer "
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